j 3

400000053200

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #}

[ Pexkur [ war

[] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

N

000188822250

ko
V=120 |
MR -k




Rivera, Maribel

\
From: Sanchez, Cary [csanchez@arnstein.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Corp 1.
Subject: Flex Box Inc. - F1 {52%0
Please correct the zip code for the malling address:

Current: 33133

Thankeyou.

i

w
Cary Sanchez
Legal Assistant
ARNSTEIN & LLEHR LLP
www.arnstein.com

200 South Biscayne Boulevard ¢ .,
Suite 3600 -
Miami, Florida 33131-2395

Phone: 305.428.4639

Fax: 305.374.4744

csanchez@arnstein.com
PLEASE NOTE THAT MY OFFICE DAYS ARE TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS

Offices in llinois, Florida, and Wisconsin

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information.
Tf you believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax
advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any
attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and it cannot

pe used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal
taxing authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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